

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 8:01 AM
To: Brent Wright
Subject: Fwd: Center & Pierson Samples past

Brent,
 What is the result of the second sample at CS #3?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mark Horgan" <M_HORGAN@gcdcwws.com>
To: "Prysby, Mike (DEQ)" <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov>, "Brent Wright (bwright@cityofflint.com)" <bwright@cityofflint.com>
Cc: "Tim Davidek" <T_DAVIDEK@gcdcwws.com>
Subject: Center & Pierson Samples past

FYI,

The both samples for the 72 at Center & Pierson Roads have passed. See attached from our lab.

Regards,
 Mark H. Horgan, P.E.
 Chief of Operation & Maintenance
 Genesee County Drain Commissioner's
 Division of Water & Waste Services Office
 G-4610 Beecher Road
 Flint, MI 48532
 810.732.7870 PHONE
 810.624.1901 CELL

From: Melissa Beckelic
 Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:31 AM
 To: Richard Bysko
 Cc: Mark Horgan
 Subject: results

Good morning,
 Here are the results for the second set of samples from 10-13-2015. Let me know if you need anything else and have a good day.

Melissa

Melissa Beckelic

Laboratory Supervisor
Anthony Ragnone Treatment Plant
Genesee County Water and Waste Services